



ADAAC Committee Meeting Minutes
March 15, 2019
Phone Conference - Olympia, WA

Committee Members in Attendance:

Region 1: Ron "Z" Zubrick
Region 3: Chuck Grijalva
Region 5: Rick Spring
At Large: Melissa Espinosa

Region 2: Dan Dickerson - Chairman
Region 4: Susanna Martini
Region 6: Carol Evanoff

DFW Staff in Attendance:

Sam Taylor, HR High Risk Manager

Absent:

Mary Fitzgerald, HR Administrative Assistant

-Call to Order:

Welcome by Chairman Dan Dickerson

-Quorum Vote:

With 7 out of the 7 members, Quorum Present.

1. Review of Minutes from prior meeting - Dan Dickerson

2. Collection of Information for booklets –

- The collection of annual report for each region and the at large position have now been collected. DFW staff to assemble for annual report

3. Projects for summer – Projected Payments and Budget for 2019

- Reviewed projects for this summer. Based on current commitment, it was decided that the committee would attempt one accessible blind this summer, perhaps in Region 2, and proceed with site selection to assemble two (2) blinds next year in Regions 4 and 6.

4. Our Pitch to the Commission -

- The committee intends to make a Budget Request to the Commission soon.

5. 24 March Cold Opener of Website – Sam Taylor

- WDFW will be doing a soft start on the new ADA Accessible Website. The soft start will enable the public to see the site, and will allow continued modification of site for accessibility.

6. Committee Shirts have arrived – Sam Taylor

- The Shirts for the Committee members have arrived. Ron “Z” Zubrick relayed his Clinic Event in April for Individuals, Physical Therapist’s, Vendors and funding for Adaptive Equipment.

7. Allocation of Disabled Hunting Points – Melissa Espinosa

- Melissa raised the issue of persons automatically receiving disabled hunting points even if they are not disabled. She described her efforts to address the issue with DFW personnel, and explained the origin of the issue in 2010.

Motion made to the DFW Management: A motion was made to request an individual from DFW come to the next meeting to discuss the issue with the ADAAC and was passed unanimously.

8. Regional Updates - *Each member will update committee*

- Remain the same as the previous meeting with the exception that Ron “Z” Zubrick clinic (see #6 above) will take place in April.

6. Next Meeting Date:

- April 24, 2019 at 4:00 pm, unless later changed.

7. Motion to Adjourn:

Chairman Dan Dickerson moved to adjourn at 5:00 p.m.